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HIGHWAYS ~ ENGINEERING ~ WASTEWATER SYSTEMS & SEWERS ~ BUILDINGS & GROUNDS ~ PARKS ~ PUBLIC WORKS FINANCE

May 10, 2019

Anthony Venezia

Venezia Land Surveyors and Civil Engineers
5120 Laura Lane

Canandaigua, New York 14424

Re: Richard N. & Kimberly A Gray
4959 Island Beach Drive
Canandaigua, N.Y. 14424

Dear Mr. Venezia:

We are in receipt of a site plan set for the referenced project dated April 25, 2019.

GENERAL

1. Renovation permit required for renovation.

SITE PLAN

Provide separate plan showing new lateral and location.

A foundation sleeve of at least 6 inches is required for laterals that do not enter under slab.

Label 8 inch AC pipe on sewer main shown on drawing. .

Label 2 inch PVC force main to the West of the sewer main within the Sanitary Sewer easement.

If the current lateral and tap are to be reused it has to be televised and witnessed by District staff to determine

viability for reuse.

Label new lateral 4" SDR 21 with cleanouts every 90 feet; change of direction and within 3 feet of proposed

structure.

7. Note that a New York State licensed abatement contractor is required to tap the 8 inch AC sewer main for the
inserta tee if it ends up being required.

8. There shall be no trees or shrubs planted within the Sanitary Sewer easement.
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Pléase.make revisions, and resubmit to our office and after approval we will issue a lateral permit. If you have any
qliestions | mgy be re/a/Jched at (585) 396-4301

cc: John E. Berry, P.E., Deputy Commissioner of Public Works
Chris Jensen, P.E., Code Enforcement/Zoning officer, Town of Canandaigua




